
  

 

Date: February 16, 2022 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd 

Columbia MD 21046-1609 

Subject: Request to change in Identification 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This application for Change of Identification request a new FCC ID as stipulated in 47CFR 

2.933(b) for presently authorized equipment. 

This application by LANCOM Systems GmbH will establish a new FCC ID under FCC ID: 

U4Y-OW602 for the purpose of marketing. 

The original grant to Amigo Technology Inc. FCC ID: RC6-API51X will remain in effect. 

Per § 2.933(b) 

(1) The original identification is FCC ID: RC6-API51X 

(2) The original grant date is 02/14/2022 

(3) The equipment is electrically and functionally identical. This application only applies 

for model OW-602 (brand: LANCOM) and uses different FCC ID number. 

(4) The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device. 

Sincerely, 

 

Applicant : LANCOM Systems GmbH 

Address : Adenauerstr. 20/B2, Wuerselen 52146, Germany 

Signature : 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Name and Job Title. : Udo Brocker, Director Engineering 

E-mail : udo.brocker@lancom.de 

Tel. : +49240549936401 


